



DATE: OCTOBER 19, 2017

MEMO TO: TRANSPORTATION TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE

FROM: JUDITH JOHNDUFF, PROGRAM ANALYST

SUBJECT: TRANSPORTATION DEVELOPMENT ACT (TDA) ARTICLE 3 MAINTENANCE FUNDS

RECOMMENDATION:

- Information only.

BACKGROUND:

On March 4, 2016, the Ventura County Transportation Commission (VCTC) reaffirmed a long-standing policy to allocate of 25% of Ventura County's TDA Article 3 apportionment for Class 1 bicycle path maintenance based upon the number of Class I pathway miles within each jurisdiction. The table below shows the breakdown for FY16/17's allocations:

City	2016 Class I Mileage
Simi Valley	12.00
Oxnard	2.54
Ojai	0.40
San Buenaventura	32.20
Thousand Oaks	3.00
County	13.00
Port Hueneme	5.10
Camarillo	4.22
Santa Paula	3.00
Fillmore	4.84
Moorpark	0.80
TOTAL	81.10

This year \$162,220 is available for distribution county-wide. VCTC is requesting that each jurisdiction review and update the Class 1 mileage information shown in the table above.